FILED

U S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MIDD: R YT OF TERN
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE JAN 28 2011,
NASHVILLE DIVISION % )
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) ERK
) NO. 3:11-00025
V. )
)
) 18 U.S.C. §2
JOSH HOLLY ) 18 U.S.C. § 1029(2)(3)
).
INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

On or about October 20, 2008, in the Middle District of Tennessee and elsewhere, JOSH
HOLLY did, knoWingly and with intent to defraud, possess fifteen (15) or more unauthorized
access devices, that is, approximately 200 credit card account numbers that belonged to other
persohs and which had been lost, stolen or obtained with intent to defraud, such offense affecting

interstate commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2 and 1029(a)(3).
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HILLIARD H. HESTER
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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